
 
 
 
 
1) QUESTION: 

What percentage of the bid bond is required? 

ANSWER: 

There is no bid bond requirement for this project. The performance and payment bonds will each be in 
an amount equal to 100% of the price specified in the contract. 

 

2) QUESTION: 

Bid Items 5 through 10 specify 4” DR11 HDPE force main installed via Directional Bore. Can 4” 
DR18 Fusible PVC® pipe be used as an “equal” to the specified HDPE pipe for the Directional 
Bore sections of the project? 

ANSWER: 

The requirement is for 4” DR11 HDPE. No other substitutions will be accepted. 

 

3) QUESTION: 

Would it be acceptable to substitute 4” HDPE DR11 green stripe pipe for most of the project? 
ANSWER: 

The requirement is for 4” DR11 HDPE. No other substitutions will be accepted. 

 

4) QUESTION: 

Could you please provide the plans, specs and bid forms for this project? 
ANSWER: 

Plans and bid form attached. For specs, please refer to Section 3 (Technical Specifications) of the bid 
document. 

 

5) QUESTION: 

Do you have a planholder’s list? 

ANSWER: 

There is no planholder’s list available for this project. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all addenda within their initial bid or proposal 
response in the space provided on the Submittal Checklist included in the original solicitation document. Failure to do so may subject the bidder 
to disqualification.       
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